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December 20, 2019 

 

Mr. D. Christle 

Secretary and Executive Director 

Public Utilities Board 

400 – 330 Portage Avenue 

Winnipeg, MB  R3C OC4 

Via Email 

 

Dear Mr. Christle, 

  

RE:  Efficiency Manitoba 2020/23 Three Year Plan – Request to File a Revised Expert Report  

The Assembly of Manitoba Chiefs (the “AMC”) requests that the enclosed amended version of the 
Review of Efficiency Manitoba’s 2020/2023 Plan authored by Timothy Clark of Willow Springs 
Strategic Solutions be filed in the above noted matter. The revisions to the report have been made 
in response to Information Requests made by the other parties. 

The revisions to the originally filed report are indicated in redline, and the AMC’s response to 
Information requests contains reference to the revised report. We note that Mr. Clark will be 
available for direct evidence and cross examination during the oral hearing, including to address 
the revisions made to the report.   

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

FOX FRASER LLP 

 
Carly Fox 
Partner 
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